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From: @gov.je>
Sent: 27 June 2023 09:30
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Name on The Laurence Lease

Morning all- I’ve spoken to  - I believe we are all in agreement on this as outlined below.  will confirm 
shortly and will ensure the lease is signed etc.  
 
Many thanks 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:22 AM 
To:  
Cc: @gov.je>; @palladiumgroup.co.uk>;  

@gov.je>;  
@palladiumgroup.co.uk> 

Subject: Re: Name on The Laurence Lease 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear , we need a definite confirmation of our figures in this email chain no later 
than 11am today as we will not have time to send the leases out. 
Kind regards. 
 

 
 
On Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 8:48 AM  wrote: 

Hi  
 
I hope you are well  
 
As per my email below yesterday - 
 
The agreed amount is  per month a blended amour doesn’t actually work to that exact figure nor does it 
help with any renewals next year for example should The States wish to renew 2 with parking & 4 with out etc the 
figures will all be wrong. This way the figures are correct & you pay exactly  per month.  
 
Many thanks  
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On Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 11:32 AM @gov.je> wrote: 

Hi  

  

It is  - The Public of the Island of Jersey c/o Jersey Property Holdings. 

  

Many thanks. 

  

 

  

  

 

Senior Estates Surveyor 

  

Tel: +44 (0)1534  

  

Government of Jersey 

La Collette Depot | La Route de Veulle | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NX 

  

  

  

  





1

From:
Sent: 26 June 2023 15:39
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Name on The Laurence Lease [

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thanks   
 
Yes they do.  
 
A new draft will be sent in the next 15 mins &  if you can then confirm once you have it all ok 
the others will follow on.  
 
All the best  
 
 
 
On Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 2:14 PM @palladiumgroup.co.uk> wrote: 
this is fine as long as figures balance. 
 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From:   
Date: 26/06/2023 14:44 (GMT+01:00)  
To: @palladiumgroup.co.uk>  
Cc: >, @gov.je>,  

@gov.je>, >, @palladiumgroup.co.uk>  
Subject: Re: Name on The Laurence Lease [   
 
Hi    
 
We had discussed that it should not be a blended figure - as some are with parking & some are 
without, when some apartments are renewed next year & some are not, the figures are out of kilter.  
This was supposed to be for easy renewal so long as the full rent figure came to  per month.  
 
Meaning with parking we are at  

  
  

per month  
 



2

With out parking  
 
 

per month  
 
Please let me know if this still works for you or you want to go back to the blended rate. 
 
All the best 
 
On Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 1:21 PM @palladiumgroup.co.uk> wrote: 

HI  

  

Can you add In what  suggested please  below 

  

My draft defined  Rent as £x (or such greater sum as shall become payable upon the extension of 
the Term). Which I see has dropped out. 

  

Also can you make sure the blended rate is correct. 

  

Thanks 

  

  

  

  

 

CHAIRMAN 

  

    

  

Palladium Group | Bourne House | Francis Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 4QE 
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Clause 2.2 

As noted above, the rental figure should be £   

  

Clause 3.3 

It was agreed that the words “ fair wear and tear excepted “ should be included after the word 
“decoration” in line 2. This has been included as agreed in Clause 3.14. 

  

I would be grateful if you would amend as above and then forward me the updated lease for 
signature. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 12:38 PM 
To:  
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>; @gov.je>; 

 
Subject: The Laurence - holding deposits 16 one beds 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi  

The States are not in a position to make a payment of the first month’s rent today.  They need to set  
, on the  payment system, as a payee, and this can take several days in 

itself.  There are lots of stages to this process, and then a purchase order needs to be raised, acknowledged and 
signed off before a payment can be authorised and actioned.   We are fairly close to finalising the lease but JPH won’t 
make a payment on behalf of tax payers without fully signed leases, I am sure you and Palladium appreciate that.  

It has been a bit of a surprise for all that there has been such a rush on payments with a immediate deadline.  I 
appreciate that you need to test the commitment of the individual tenants in the other properties, but the States are 
fully committed to the 16 one beds, with occupiers lined up as soon as they are free.  The building is still to be 
finished.  

Let’s get the leases signed, and they we can get the first payments made, without unnecessary pressure. 

Many thanks.  

Kind regards,  
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From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:09 AM 
To:  
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>;  

 
Subject: FW: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement 

  

Good Morning  

  

I hope all is well with you. 

  

We have received the below email from  

  

Please could you advise whether you have yet had an opportunity to consider the revised lease 
agreements I sent back to you last week. 

  

Many thanks for your help with this. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 6:35 PM 
To: @gov.je> 
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>;  

Subject: Re: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi All,  

  

I hope you are well, please see below going out to all tenants today. 
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Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating 
correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in 
exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This 
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 
As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information 
(Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the 
contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by 
an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 
2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data Protection (Jersey) 
Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages 
on www.gov.je.  

**********************************************************************************************
************************ 

--  

Kind Regards. 
 

 
 

 

 

Disclaimer: 
 are not liable for any invoices that you may send to us with works carried 

out on properties we manage. If we have instructed you to carry out any works on behalf of our 
clients your agreement and invoicing is to be addressed to the Landlord/Owner and they are solely 
responsible for any amounts outstanding. We are only permitted to pay any amounts owed 
if instructed to do so by the Landlord/Owner. When invoicing please mark for the attention of 
the Landlord/Owner with a reference of the property visited and then send to  
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From: @gov.je>
Sent: 16 June 2023 10:01
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement

Good morning  
 
I have replied to  on this matter earlier this morning.  I will forward you and  my response. 
 
In summary- we are committed to taking on these units.  I continue to ask for an agreed specific date urgently so we 
can ensure rent is paid promptly  as requested on that agreed date. The process our side takes at least a week and in 
order to riase the Pro-forma we need a signed copy of the lease. I’m assuming neither side will sign a lease without a 
date on it?   
 
We also have a risk our side in that we have to have the furniture we ordered for these units several weeks ago 
delivered by no later than 30th. The proposed timeline is 23-30th- my suggestion here is that we agree 30th as the 
date- we can then sign the lease, riase the payment and then organise the delivery of furniture etc for the 16 units.  
 
This seems like a reasonable request and one that will deliver the desired outcomes on both sides. 
 
Many thanks 
 

  
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:51 AM 
To: @gov.je> 
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>;  

@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement [  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear All 
  
We have agreed that the leasing arrangements will commence from the date the units are complete 
for occupation. This is expected and intended to be before the endo f June. 
  
A suggestion has been made that if there were to be slippage that an August commencement date 
would be required by Government. This is not acceptable to  the leases must run from 
completion of the units. This is not a negotiable point. 
  
Please confirm that is understood and agreed. 
  
Regards 
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This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good Morning  
  
Many thanks for your email. 
  
We understand your client’s position in respect of the car parking spaces and agree that the Public will lease 16 
apartments and 8 car parking spaces for the term as set out in the draft leases. 
  
We are in agreement with the leases as drafted so I think we are there. 

Regarding the definition of fair wear and tear I am happy to discuss the definition further with you. I have looked at 
the definition set out by the National Residential Landlords Association  https://www.nrla.org.uk/news/what-
determines-fair-wear-and-tear-vs-tenant-damage 

Though there are no precise rules on what counts as fair wear and tear, the House of Lords defines the 
term as the "reasonable use of the premises by the tenant, and the ordinary operation of natural forces." 
So, normal wear and tear refers to gradual damage that you would expect to see in a property over 
time.  For example, faded curtains, worn carpets and slight scuffs would be expected and unavoidable 
over time and classified as fair wear and tear. If items were worn at the beginning of tenancy and the 
items condition had worn further, through everyday use, this would also be a case of fair wear and tear. 

And from MydepositsJersey https://www.mydepositsjersey.je/content-hub/a-guide-to-fair-wear-and-tear/ 

Both are suitably vague !. Please let me have your thoughts on any appropriate wording and I will review. 

Many thanks for all your help with this. 

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
Sent: 25 May 2023 09:09 
To:  
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>;  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement 
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good Morning  
  
I hope all is well with you. 
  
We have received the below email from  
  
Please could you advise whether you have yet had an opportunity to consider the revised lease agreements I sent 
back to you last week. 
  
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

Dear New Tenant of The Laurence 

Palladium Group are aiming for completion between the 16th and 30th June & 
now require a holding fee for your apartment, the funds you will be sending are 
for the holding fee are non-refundable and will also cover your first months rent 
at the Property Let. 

Please can you pay the account given below - 
 

Account number:  
Sort Code:   
Quoting   

Please provide proof of payment by emailing  

We have also been asked to confirm how much notice you will require to move & 
if you can confirm that you will be able to move between 16 June & 30 June.  

We look forward to hearing from you. 
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From: @gov.je>
Sent: 02 May 2023 11:38
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: The Laurence - Draft lease for apartment and parking agreement

Good Morning  
 
Many thanks for your email. 
 
I have spoken to  who had some concerns regarding the present form of agreement issued by you. 
 

 has now redrafted the document for approval by  client.  hopes to issue this draft to me for review in the 
next day or so. 
 
I have advised  that I am away on annual leave next week so the aim is to agree the revised draft between us by 
the end of this week. 
 
Kind regards. 
 

 
 
 

 
Senior Estates Surveyor 
 
Tel: +44 (0)1534  
 
Government of Jersey 
La Collette Depot | La Route de Veulle | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NX 
 

 
  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 28 April 2023 14:31 
To: @gov.je> 
Cc: @gov.je>;  

 
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
 
I am told that no one has made contact with  still from 18 April. 
 
This is now causing the concern that you aren’t moving ahead please can you email directly. 
 
Many thanks  
 
 
On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 9:58 AM @gov.je> wrote: 

Hi  

  

Apologies, usually the landlord’s lawyer reviews any proposed amendments and then reverts with  comments. 

  

I will contact  to confirm whether  has any further comments and I assume  will liaise direct with 
 client and yourself if so. 

  

Kind regards. 

  

 

  

  

 

Senior Estates Surveyor 

  

Tel: +44 (0)1534  

  

Government of Jersey 

La Collette Depot | La Route de Veulle | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NX 
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Please can you email below & cc me in for all updated / changes amendments as  will be dealing with 
the lease changes. If you can continue to cc me throughout as there will be some items that come back to me / 
PSJ.   

  

Contact -  

  

All the best  

  

On Fri, Apr 14, 2023 at 1:41 PM @gov.je> wrote: 

Thank you for reviewing - I have read all comments/changes and agree with your amendments. I tried to 
add comments but couldn’t work out how to do that in this document?  

  

Below are my responses to the questions within are as follows: 

  

 Initial section- removal of rent review- agree with this. We are taking on a 12 month lease for the 
properties. Should we wish to renew we can presumably take on an extension to the lease? But at this 
time we aim to use the properties for 12 months. 

  

Should you wish to renew that would be welcomed   

   
 Section 2- my understanding is that deposits will be paid to ‘Northside Properties Ltd.’ - this is 

correct? 

Yes and as per the law they they move them in tho the my deposit scheme - as we do not mange the letting for 
them they place the deposits in the scheme directly  

   
 Section 3.11: yes, residents will  be agency staff and or colleagues on short term fixed contracts (less 

than 12 months)- so I would agree we maintain ‘the public’ as the resident for these units and do not 
seek to continually update individual resident details for each apartment. The Government HCS 
Accommodation team will ‘manage’ the residents in each unit and we will have the details of tenants. 

- is this agreeable? 

Usually no as we are lead to believe that the actual tenants will be i the property for 6 - 9 months at a time and 
the managing agent or the owner should alway have a copy of the registration card & photo ID of who lives in 
the property   

   
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Just a note on pricing… 

We had agreed 16 apartments and 8 parking spaces for £ pcm which averages out at 
£  per apartment.  

  

Palladium have priced all the apartments at £  which totals, for 16, £ pcm and 
£ pcm for the parking.  That makes a parking space £ pcm.  This seems a favourable 
split between parking and accommodation,  if you want to let go of some of the parking in due 
course, see below, and keep the apartments. 

I calculate monthly payments of £ which is £  short of our agreed figure of 
£   

  

I know it is your responsibility to negotiate and agree leases so not sure if want our involvement 
beyond this stage.     and  is dealing 
with the leases on behalf of Palladium. 

  

Please let us know if you need any further help with this. 

  

Kind regards,  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Apartment lease 

Contents  
The fixtures and fittings at the Property Let (including any plant and equipment) together with any 
furniture, carpets, curtains…  
Agreed inventory that the landlord is providing:  
Kitchen: oven, hob,  microwave, fridge freezer, dishwasher; Washer/ dryers in utility cupboards 
Bedrooms: fitted cupboards 
Bathroom: bathroom mirror cabinet 
Furniture: double bed, bedside tables, sofa, dining table, chairs, coffee table 
Carpets, blinds 

Term 
12 months or until earlier termination pursuant to the terms of this lease, with a break clause available 
to the Landlord at anytime, upon the Landlord giving three months’ written notice to the Tenants. 
This needs to have a three months for the Tenant as well.  

Rent review 
That the said annual rental shall be subject to increase on the 28 day of Janary 2024 following 
an extended period or on the expiry of this lease by the same percentage as the Jersey Retail 
Price Index figure shall have increased over the twelve months immediately proceeding the 
review  
That the said annual rental shall be subject to increase on the anniversary of the 
commencement date by the same percentage as the Jersey Retail Price Index figure published 
most recently before the anniversary, capped at 5%. 
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Payment Terms 

There will be one payment for the rent of 16 apartments and the 8 parking spaces of 
£ pcm 

Deposits due when agreement has been signed and first month’s rent to be cleared ahead of 
1st June not 1st May 

  

Section 3 Tenant’s responsibilities 

(11)  It is agreed the property let may be occupied by any person working in relation to the 
States of Jersey. The Tenant must notify the Landlord or if the occupier changes and submit 
their new photo ID and registration card. 
Yes, the States will notify the landlord of the occupants and supply ID and contract details,  but 
some of the occupants won’t be registered on the island, for example agency staff and supply 
teachers who are contracted by agencies and paying contributions in the UK.   

(10)  The Tenant hereby confirms that they will provide a registration card in accordance with 
the Control of Housing and Work Law administered by the States of Jersey Population Office, 
which grants them consent to enter into this transaction for the occupation of the Property Let. 
The Tenant shall also assist in the completion of a change of address notification form to be 
submitted to the States of Jersey Population Office within 3 months of moving in to the Property 
Let.  
This makes this standard clause not quite right. 

Suggest 10& 11 to read 
It is agreed the property let may be occupied by any person working in relation to the States of 
Jersey. The Tenant must notify the Landlord or if the occupier changes and submit their new 
photo ID,  mobile number and email address.  For occupants who are registered on the Island, 
the States will provide registration cards and population change of address, where relevant.  

(39)  To be responsible for testing on a regular basis all smoke detectors (if any) fitted in the 
Property Let and to replace the batteries as necessary  
To confirm that there are smoke detectors and that they have all be tested ahead of the 
commencement date. 

(44)  The Tenant must give vacant possession and return all keys to the Landlord of the 
Property Let to the Landlord or Landlord's Agent on the agreed vacation date (by 12:00 midday 
on 27 January 2024 on the last day of the lease or any extension to the Term) which is the end 
of the Term and to pay for all reasonable charges incurred by the Landlord's Agent in securing 
the Property Let against re-entry where keys are not returned. 

Section 4 Landlord’s responsibilities 

5 Can we have two sets of keys, please, so one set can be held by JPH/ Central 
Accommodation team 

7) To ensure that the appliances listed in the inventory are in good working condition at the start 
of and during the Term.  To repair or replace any that are not working through no fault of the 
tenant or occupier.  

  

Parking Agreement 

  

My comments: 
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 The 8 parking spaces need to be numbered and allocated 
 There is a start date of 1st June and then either party can give three month’s notice, so 

not on a 12 month agreement like the apartments 
 The States should have the right to let go of some of the spaces, and keep others 
 It won’t be practical to log car reg numbers as there may be more of a change 
 Occupiers’ bicycles can be parked on unoccupied parking spaces 
 There is no price increase (as there shoudn’t be) 

  

  

  

  

  

********************************************************************************************************************** 
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then 
delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is 
confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior 
permission of the sender. 

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of 
Jersey purchase order form. 

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. 
Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional 
circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been 
scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a 
public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) 
Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of 
this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption 
under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and 
process personal information about you under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more 
information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je. 

********************************************************************************************************************** 

  

--  

Kind Regards. 

  

 

Partner 
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Disclaimer: 

 are not liable for any invoices that you may send to us with works carried out 
on properties we manage. If we have instructed you to carry out any works on behalf of our clients 
your agreement and invoicing is to be addressed to the Landlord/Owner and they are solely responsible for 
any amounts outstanding. We are only permitted to pay any amounts owed if instructed to do so by 
the Landlord/Owner. When invoicing please mark for the attention of the Landlord/Owner with a reference 
of the property visited and then send to  
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Tel: +44 (0)1534  

Government of Jersey 
La Collette Depot | La Route de Veulle | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NX 
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I confirm that we are in agreement with your wording for the pro-rata rent as set out below with the exception of 
the inclusion of the wording to pay “by standing order”. As advised previously to , the Public do not pay 
by standing order. We had previously agreed the wording “ by such method as shall be agreed between the parties 
“. 

As previously advised, although the commencement date of the leases will be 28th June 2023, it should be noted 
that the first payment of rent will be made approximately one week later as the Public cannot authorise the rental 
payment until the leases are signed. 

Please could you forward a schedule with the flat numbers and which units have parking as we do not yet have this 
information. 

Kind regards. 

 

 
Senior Estates Surveyor 

Tel: +44 (0)1534  

Government of Jersey 
La Collette Depot | La Route de Veulle | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NX 
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We can take the units on from 16th – we will spend a few weeks getting them ready, kitting them out with the 
furniture and enabling the accommodation team to do inventory checks etc. Then we can enable colleagues to 
move in from the end of the month or as soon as each unit is ready.  

Thanks 

 

















































































other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process
personal information about you under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more
information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on
www.gov.je.

*************************************************************************
*********************************************


























































